
 

500 World Commerce Pkwy 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
(904) 494-1237 

 
January 21, 2025 

 
Emergency Response Contractor 
A-C-T 
Jason.Huffman@ 
a-c-t.com 

Equipment Supplier 
Safety-Kleen 
Ed.Fries@ 
safety-kleen.com 

Equipment Supplier 
Guardian Fueling 
TRichardson@ 
GuardianFuelTech.com 
 

Equipment Supplier 
Crystal Clean 
Toby.Collard@ 
Crystal-Clean.com 
 

Re:  Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity 
 
In accordance with 40 CFR 262.16(b)(8)(vi), Small Quantity Generators (SQGs) of hazardous waste are 
required to contact the local hospital, emergency response teams, police and fire departments for emergency 
planning purposes. We are notifying you that our business (construction equipment servicing) generates 
hazardous waste.  In the unfortunate event of an emergency that we may require your assistance.  The property 
location is: 
 Ring Power Corporation 
 7500 26th Ct East 
 Sarasota, FL 34243 
 
The resultant hazardous wastes generated, and the quantities typically observed at our site include: 
 Aerosol Liquid Waste* 

Not more than (NMT) 30 gallons total onsite 
 Used Diesel* contaminated with water (NMT 10% water) 

NMT 120 gallons (usually contained in 55-gallon containers and/or 320-gallon totes) 
NOTE: Waste Diesel is typically removed from site within 7-10 days 

*Typical Waste Profile attached 
 
Attached is a site diagram showing the facility layout including locations where hazardous wastes are 
managed.  Personnel are typically located throughout the facility, to include all shop buildings, offices and 
exterior laydown areas.  Potential injuries could range from mild to 3rd degree burns, dismemberment, 
exposure to toxic chemicals (as a result of a security threat/terrorism, spill/discharge, fire, explosion), 
 
Our effort is to mitigate or eliminate possible unfortunate events by properly managing our hazardous wastes.  
However, in the unfortunate event of an emergency we may require your assistance.  Please let us know if you 
need additional information; you may contact me at (813) 638-9332 or David.Harriman@RingPower.com if 
you wish to schedule a site visit for planning purposes.  Thank you for your time and attention concerning this 
matter. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
___________________________ 
David R. Harriman II, CES 
Corporate Environmental Manager 
 
ec: Brandon.Hawkings@RingPower.com; David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov  
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From: David Harriman
To: Info@smfr.com; Info@SarasotaPD.org; Info@SMH.com; Info@scgov.net
Cc: Petti, David; Branden Hawkins
Subject: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity
Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 7:51:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Location Map - Emergency Equipment-Flammables.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.
 
In accordance with 40 CFR 262.16(b)(8)(vi), Small Quantity Generators (SQGs) of
hazardous waste are required to contact the local municipal services and our
contractors; letter is attached (snapshot below).
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500 World Commerce Py
St Augustine FL 32092

904 4941237
January 21,2025
Fire Dept. Police Dept Sarasota Memorial Hospital  Sarasota County
7611 ProspectRd. 2099 Adams Ln. 1700 S. Tamiami Trail Emergency Management
Sarasota, FL 34243 Sarasota, FL34237  Sarasota, FL 34239 6040 Porter Way
Info@smfr com Info@SarasotaPD.o  Info@SMH.com Sarasota, FL 34232

Info@scgov.net

‘To Whom It May Concern:
Re: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity

Tn accordance with 40 CFR 262.16(b)(8)(vi). Small Quantity Generators (SQGs) of hazardous waste are
required to contact the local hospital, emergency response teams, police and fire departments for emergency
‘planning purposes. We are notifying you that our business (construction equipment servicing) generates
hazardous waste. In the unfortunate event of an emergency that we may require your assistance. The property
Tocation is:

Ring Power Corporation

7500 26% Ct East

Sarasota, FL 34243

The resultant hazardous wastes generated, and the quantities typically observed at our site include:
> Aerosol Liquid Waste*
Not more than (NMT) 30 gallons total onsite
> Used Diesel* contaminated with water (NMT 10% water)
NMT 120 gallons (usually contained in 55-gallon containers and/or 320-gallon totes)
NOTE: Waste Diesel is typically removed from site within 7-10 days
*Typical Waste Profile attached

Attached is a ste diagram showing the facility layout including locations where hazardous wastes are
‘managed. Personnel are typically located throughout the facility, to include all shop buildings, offices and.
exterior laydown areas. Potential injuries could range from mild to 3" degree burns, dismemberment,
exposure to toxic chemicals (as a tesult of a security threat/terrorism, spill/discharge, fire, explosion),

Our effort is to mitigate or eliminate possible unfortunate eveats by properly managing our hazardous wastes.
However, in the unfortunate event of an emergency we may require your assistance. Please let us know if you
‘need additional information; you may contact me at (813) 638-9332 or David Harriman@RingPower com if

‘you wish to schedule a site visit for planning purposes. Thank you for your time and attention concerning this
matter.

Respectfully,
QAR Mowun T

David R Harriman I, CES
Corporate Environmental Manager

c: Brandon Hwkines gRinePower com; David Petti@FloridaDEP gov






Ring Power Corporation – Sarasota  
Combustibles/Flammables Location Map 
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Respectfully,



David R. Harriman II, CES
Environmental Manager

Ring Power Corporation
500 World Commerce Pkwy
St. Augustine, FL 32092
(904) 494-7445 (Corporate office)
(813) 671-3700 (Tampa office)
 
David.Harriman@RingPower.com
Environmental@RingPower.com
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